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4 March 2019 
 
 
Mr Timothy Watling 
Committee Secretary 
Senate Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs 
PO Box 6100 
CANBERRA ACT  2600 
 
 
Dear Mr Watling 
 
I write to you concerning evidence provided to the Standing Committee on Legal and 
Constitutional Affairs during the Additional Estimates Hearing on 19 February 2019. 
 
The Australian Commission for Law Enforcement Integrity (ACLEI) has identified the 
following clarification: 
 
Evidence of Mr Dallas Rogers, Acting Executive Director Operations 
 
On page 73 of the transcript, in response to a question from Senator Pratt, Mr Rogers stated: 
 
Mr Rogers: The Operation Dureau that you refer to in one article there, the accused was 
sentenced to a period of 18 months and a $1,000 good behaviour bond. 
 
ACLEI wishes to clarify that the accused was actually convicted and sentenced to an 18 
month, $1,000 good behaviour bond. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Craig Furry 
Executive Director Secretariat Branch 


